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Rinker, Kim

From: Rinker, Kim

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2016 11:10 AM

To: Bailey, Cory

Subject: RE: CSI Review

Good Morning Cory, 
 
Thank you very much for your efforts with this no-change rule package.   
 
Kind regards, 
Kim 

Administrator 
Ohio Standardbred Development Fund 
kim.rinker@rc.state.oh.us 
Ohio State Racing Commission 
77 S. High Street, 18th Floor 
Columbus, Ohio 43215-6108 
Phone 614-779-0269 
Fax 614-466-1900 
 
 
 

From: Bailey, Cory  
Sent: Tuesday, July 19, 2016 5:31 PM 
To: Rinker, Kim 
Subject: CSI Review 
 
Kim, 
 
Attached is the recommendation for the noͲchange rule package. Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
CDB 
 
                                      Cory Bailey 

Regulatory Policy Advocate 
Office of Lt. Governor Mary Taylor 
77 S. High Street, 30th Floor 
Columbus, OH  43215Ͳ6117 
(614) 644Ͳ0810 
Fax: (614) 466Ͳ9354                                
Cory.Bailey@governor.ohio.gov 

                                      www.governor.ohio.gov 
 
This message and any response to it may constitute a public record and thus may be publicly available to anyone who requests it. 
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